STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY awo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS June 18, 1987 I oot
. (505) 393-6161

Exxon Corporation
Box 1600
Midland, TX 79702-1600

Attn: Steve Johnson

Re: Eumont Gas Com No. 3
Section 35, T20S, R36E
Non-standard Proration Unit

Gentlemen:

As requested, the Eumont Gas Com No. 3 Well #2-G was changed to

the L.C. Fopeano Fed A/c-2 #7-G and an oil allowable will be

assigned effective July 1, 1987. As a result of this reclassification
the acreage dedicated to your Eumont Gas Com No. 3 Well #1-A will

be reduced to 120 acres effective July 1, 1987.

You will have 60 days in which to obtain approval of the 120-acre
non-standard proration unit for the #1-A. If you have not already
submitted your letter requesting this, please do so immediately.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



